

McKownville Improvement Association Board meeting

Tuesday, July 27, 8 pm, 10 Oak Dr. (Marey Bailey's)

Items for discussion:

Rezoning proposal for the block containing O'Hanlon's

(It is ~~submitted~~ likely to be discussed by the Planning Board on ~~the~~ Monday, August 2 and by the Town Board August 3).

Possibility of a park off Schoolhouse Road,

Town Board resolution to DOT regarding the proposed ~~Thruway~~ Exit 24 plans,

Report on SUNY plans for stadium and fieldhouse.

Newsletter (those of you who ~~promised~~ said you would write something, could you bring drafts to the meeting?)

~~News~~

Proposed County Legislative boundaries.

~~News~~ (On Tuesday, July 27 at 2 pm at the County Courthouse there will be a public hearing on the ~~new~~ proposed new County Legislative District boundaries. Under these boundaries, McKownville, which is now in a single district represented by Anne Gaffney, will be carved up ~~into~~ and placed in three districts. McKownville south of Western Avenue would be in a district with North Bethlehem and ~~Albany~~ the part of Albany along New Scotland Avenue south of St. Peter's Hospital. McKownville east of Fuller and North of Western would go into Richard ~~Meyers~~ Meyers' district, otherwise entirely in Albany, The Providence-Warren-Mercer area would go into a district with Westmere, Willow Street, Curry Road, and parts of Colonie along Central Avenue near ~~the~~ the Schenectady County line . )

New business.

4/26/29